MINUTES OF CITY SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING FEBRUARY 22, 2005

CALL TO ORDER:

The Special Meeting of the Galena City Commission was called to order on Tuesday, February 22nd at 6:00 p.m. in the commission chambers with Mayor Protem Marion Davies presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Roll call indicated the following commissioners present: HARDMAN; SHOEMAKER; DAVIES; OGLESBY; absent: DONALDSON

WALTER BRADSHAW REDRISTRICT MAP:

Mr. Bradshaw approached the commission in regard to Commissioner Oglesby's letter in the Galena Sentinel. He stated the map he received from county was not broken down by register voters and he wanted the commission to know he took Sandy Soper everything that was done by the committee, which she stated she saw nothing wrong. He noted that nothing was done behind closed doors, and wanted them to know that it was the Change of Government Committee that had done the redistrict map; the concerned citizens group had nothing to do with it.

Commissioner Oglesby asked if Mr. Bradshaw would like a response. If he was telling him he basically had received bad information from the county, and redistricting of the map was based on information they gave him and the information changed he absolutely accepts that and does not have a problem with it. He said this was not an attack, that the fact was they were told by the committee that it was in this real tight guideline.

Mr. Bradshaw Bradshaw stated it was population not registered voters, and the population was well with in the 5 percent margin that was required by state law.

February 22, 2005

Commissioner Oglesby said he would certainly be happy to print up an article that updates this information, and totally meant it in his article that he supported the direction they were going in.

TRUCK ROUTE:

Commissioner Shoemaker presented to the commission a map representing changes for the truck route, and with approval of the commission would like the city attorney to draw up an ordinance to this effect.

Moved by Shoemaker, seconded by Hardman for the city attorney to draw up an ordinance changing the truck route to be Old 66 to Clark Street. **Motion** declared carried.

AYES: Hardman, Shoemaker, Davies, Oglesby NAYS: None

TRASH TRUCK REPAIRS:

Moved by Shoemaker, seconded by Hardman to approve \$950.00 to \$1,000.00 for Gooch Brakes to repair back axels on trash truck. **Motion declared carried.**

AYES: Hardman, Shoemaker, Davies, Oglesby NAYS: None

SEATING NEW COUNCIL:

Discussion was held on seating for the new council. Currently there are 5 commissioners; with the new council there will be total of 8 elected positions. Suggestion made to bring a couple of tables in until a decision was made for seating arrangements.

APPROPRIATION 05-02:

Moved by Oglesby, seconded by Shoemaker to approve appropriation ordinance #05-02 in the amount of \$99,109.68. Motion declared carried.

AYES: Hardman, Shoemaker, Davies, Oglesby NAYS: None

February 22, 2005	
ADJOURNMENT:	Moved by Shoemaker, seconded by Oglesby to adjourn the regular meeting. Motion declared carried.
	Marion Davies, Mayor Protem
ATTEST:	
Deborah Kitch, City Clerk	